

Agenda

Council

Date: **Wednesday 16 November 2022**

Time: **6.00 pm**

Place: **Council Chamber**

For any further information please contact:

Democratic Services

committees@gedling.gov.uk

0115 901 3844

Council

Membership

Mayor Councillor Peter Barnes

Deputy Mayor Councillor Julie Najuk

Councillor Michael Adams
Councillor Sandra Barnes
Councillor Chris Barnfather
Councillor Pat Bosworth
Councillor Michael Boyle
Councillor Nicki Brooks
Councillor John Clarke
Councillor Liz Clunie
Councillor Bob Collis
Councillor Jim Creamer
Councillor Andrew Dunkin
Councillor Boyd Elliott
Councillor David Ellis
Councillor Rachael Ellis
Councillor Roxanne Ellis
Councillor Andrew Ellwood
Councillor Paul Feeney
Councillor Kathryn Fox
Councillor Des Gibbons
Councillor Helen Greensmith

Councillor Jenny Hollingsworth
Councillor Mike Hope
Councillor Rosa Keneally
Councillor Meredith Lawrence
Councillor Ron McCrossen
Councillor Viv McCrossen
Councillor Barbara Miller
Councillor Simon Murray
Councillor Marje Paling
Councillor John Parr
Councillor Michael Payne
Councillor Lynda Pearson
Councillor Alex Scroggie
Councillor Martin Smith
Councillor Sam Smith
Councillor Clive Towsey-Hinton
Councillor John Truscott
Councillor Henry Wheeler
Councillor Paul Wilkinson

WEBCASTING NOTICE

Please note that this meeting will be live streamed on the Council's YouTube channel and via the website (www.gedling.gov.uk). At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being broadcast.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the Council's published policy.

For more information about how your personal data is collected and used please view our privacy notice <https://www.gedling.gov.uk/elections-privacy/>

SUMMONS

A meeting of the Borough Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Arnot Hill Park on Wednesday 16 November 2022 at 6.00 pm to transact the business as set out below.



Mike Hill
Chief Executive

AGENDA

Page

- | | | |
|----------|--|--------------|
| 1 | Thought for the day | |
| 2 | Apologies for absence | |
| 3 | Mayor's announcements | |
| 4 | To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2022 | 5 - 8 |
| 5 | Declaration of interests | |
| 6 | To deal with any petitions received under procedural rule 7.8 | |
| 7 | To answer questions asked by the public under procedural rule 7.7 | |
| 8 | To answer questions asked by Members of the Council under procedural rule 7.9 | |

1. Question to the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Growth and Economy from Cllr Mike Adams:

Please can the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Growth and Economy provide a breakdown of CIL (Community Infrastructure Levy) spending, detailing the exact monies generated from each development in each Ward and on what it has been spent on and where, in a chronological order since May 2011?

2. Question to the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Growth and Economy from Cllr Sam Smith:

My residents of Trent Valley and I are fed up with our green belt and

green spaces being concreted over with yet more housing. We have all seen the negative impact and contribution that this has had on the recent flooding of Burton Joyce. Can the Cabinet member responsible for planning confirm that no land will be taken out of the Borough's existing green belt to enable housing allocations as part of this Council's contribution to the Greater Nottinghamshire Strategic Plan?

3. Question to the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources and Performance from Cllr Helen Greensmith:

Can the Cabinet member responsible for finance confirm how much of the Government's 'Welcome Back' fund was allocated to Gedling Borough Council, how much was actually spent and on what it was spent on?

9	Overview & Scrutiny annual report 2021/22	9 - 14
	Report of the Democratic Services Manager	
10	East Midlands Devolution Deal	15 - 62
	Report of the Chief Executive	
11	Changes to committee membership	63 - 64
	Report of the Democratic Services Manager	
12	To receive questions and comments from Members concerning any matter dealt with by the Executive or a Committee (Procedural rule 7.10)	
a	Minutes of meeting Monday 5 September 2022 of Overview and Scrutiny Committee	65 - 75
b	Minutes of meeting Tuesday 20 September 2022 of Audit Committee	77 - 78
c	Minutes of meeting Tuesday 4 October 2022 of Environment and Licensing Committee	79 - 81
d	Minutes of meeting Wednesday 5 October 2022 of Appointments and Conditions of Service Committee	83 - 85
e	Minutes of meeting Thursday 6 October 2022 of Cabinet	87 - 90

- f Minutes of meeting Wednesday 12 October 2022 of Planning Committee 91 - 119**
 - g Minutes of meeting Tuesday 1 November 2022 of Environment and Licensing Committee 121 - 122**
 - h Decisions made under delegated authority 123 - 124**
- 13 To consider comments, of which due notice has been given, under procedural rule 7.11**
- 14 To consider motions under procedural rule 7.12**